



MORRIS COUNTY PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE

Administration & Records Bldg.

P.O. Box 900

Morristown, New Jersey 07963-0900

Robert J. Carroll
Prosecutor

Margaret M. Calderwood
First Assistant Prosecutor

Telephone: 973-285-6200

Fax: 973-285-6226

morriscountynj.gov/prosecutor
ProsecutorOPRA@co.morris.nj.us

Robert M. McNally
Chief of Detectives

July 15, 2026

VIA Email:

Stephen Jones

opra+request-93228-992c12e6@requests.opramachine.com

RE: MCPO OPRA Request Number 26-0145

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Morris County Prosecutor's Office received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request dated July 9, 2026, on July 9, 2026, and it was received by the records custodian on the same date. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is July 20, 2026. You requested the following:

Legal invoices with accompanying sender's email (the actual email(s) from the vendor/attorney's office to the receiving individual at the Morris County Prosecutor's Office (MCPO), and then their respective included attachment(s), which would presumably be the invoices) for all legal services rendered and reimbursed by the MCPO from January 1, 2026 through June 30, 2026 from the below listed law firm:

SCHENCK, PRICE, SMITH & KING, LLP

220 Park Avenue

P.O. Box 991

Florham Park, New Jersey 07932-0991

(973) 539-1000

Attorneys for Morris County Prosecutor's Office

Based upon the information provided in your inquiry, and after conducting a diligent search, we are unable to locate any records responsive to your request.

July 15, 2026

Page 2 of 2

This OPRA request is now considered answered and closed.

Sincerely,



Thomas C. Schmid
Assistant Prosecutor || Custodian of Records

